
 

From: 'STUART KOHN' via Howard-Citizen <howard-citizen@googlegroups.com> 

Date: October 17, 2025 at 10:47:14 AM EDT 

To: STUART KOHN <howard-citizen@googlegroups.com> 

Subject: [HOWARD-CITIZEN] Article in Baltimore Sun Regarding HCCA Hosting 

Virtual ADU Meeting 

Reply-To: howard-citizen@googlegroups.com 

 

FYI, 

 

The following is regarding the Subject of the proposed zoning revision concerning 

Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) from the Baltimore Sun — https://www.msn.com/en-

us/money/realestate/accessory-apartments-are-already-allowed-in-howard-county-

residents-fear-a-rise-in-density/ar-AA1OxL83.  

 

We want to THANK Director of Planning and Zoning, Lynda Eisenberg for providing the 

presentation and responding to questions. You can get a summary of the meeting by 

going to https://hococitizens.weebly.com/post-meeting.html and scrolling down to 

“Materials.” 

 

I want to THANK our HCCA Board Members, Ryan Powers for volunteering to facilitate 

the event and Alan Schneider for monitoring the questions from the audience. Their 

contribution was without bias - Outstanding. 

 

Note: Last evening at the Planning Board Meeting the Board made a major 

recommendation to the County Council that the owner of a ADU must reside on site. 

 

Stu Kohn 

HCCA President  
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